

We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


 


COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  


Casper City Council  


City Hall, Council Chambers 


Tuesday, February 1, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 
 


COUNCIL POLICY 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 


 


I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a 
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City 
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting, 
or May Speak During the Communications From Persons Present. 


 
II. When Speaking to the City Council Please: 


 Clearly State Your Name and Address. 
 Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
 No personal attacks on staff or Council. 
 Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum. 
 


III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning 
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate 
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or 
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will 
be Allowed. 


 
IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members. 
 
V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the 


Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers. 
 


(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 
 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.* 


 
Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 


those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 


email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov.  


 
AGENDA 


 
1. ROLL CALL 


 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 
3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 18, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL 


MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON JANUARY 29, 2022  


1



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


 


4. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 18, 2022 EXECUTIVE SESSION – 
LITIGATION, SECURITY AND PERSONNEL 


 
5. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 
 
6. BRIGHT SPOTS IN OUR COMMUNITY – RANDOM ACTS OF KINDNESS 


PROCLAMATION 
 
7. COMMUNICATIONS 
 


A. From Persons Present 
 
8. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 


A. Consent 
 


1. Establish February 15, 2022, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 
 


a. Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2022 Budget Amendment #2. 
  


9. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 


A. Ordinance  
 


1. Ordinance Amending 1.16.010 of the Municipal Code Pertaining to City of Casper 
Ward Boundaries.            


 
B. Minute action 


 
1. New Resort Liquor License No. 1 Peachtree Hospitality Management, LLC d/b/a 


Hilton Garden Inn, Located at 1150 North Poplar.      
 
10. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 
 


A. Vacation, Replat, Subdivision Agreement and Zone Change for the Eagle Valley 


Addition.               
 
1. Communications from Persons Present 


 
11. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 
 


A. Zone Change of 104 and 110 South Beverly Street, Described as Portions of Lots 13, 14 
and a Vacated Strip of Former Beverly Street Right-of-Way, Block 2, Beverly Addition.   
 
1. Communications from Persons Present 


 


2







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


 


12. RESOLUTIONS 
 


A. Consent 
 


1. Authorizing Acceptance of the Wyoming Office of Homeland Security Grant, in the 
Amount of $20,000, for the Purchase of Equipment for Regional Response Team 2. 
  


2. Authorizing Acceptance of the Wyoming Office of Homeland Security Grant, in the 
Amount of $16,000, for the Purchase of Equipment for Regional Response Team 2. 
  


3. Authorizing Acceptance of the Wyoming Office of Homeland Security Grant, in the 
Amount of $91,926, for the Purchase of Equipment for Regional Response Team 2. 
  


4. Ratifying the Establishment and Funding of WyoStar and WyoStar II Local 


Investment Pool Accounts and Authorize the Treasurer to Transfer Funds to these 
Accounts Based on the Recommendations of the Investment Advisory Committee. 


  
5. Authorizing a Transportation Alternatives Program Agreement with the Wyoming 


Department of Transportation, in the Amount of $400,000, for the College Drive 


Multi-Use Pathway, Project No. 21-024.      
 


6. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with JKC Engineering, in an 
Amount not to Exceed $40,800, for the 2022 Casper Regional Landfill Survey, 
Project No. 22-001.     


 
7. Amend the City of Casper Statement of Investment Policy.  


 
13. MINUTE ACTION 
 


A. Consent 
 
1. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Pneumatic Roller from Power Equipment, 


Casper, Wyoming, in the Total Amount of $96,252, Before Trade, for Use by the 
Streets Division of the Public Services Department. 
 


2. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New 4x4 Pickup Truck with a 5.5’ Bed, from 
Greiner Ford, Casper, Wyoming, in the Total Amount of $31,864, Before Trade, for 
Use by the Solid Waste Division of the Public Services Department. 
  


3. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Truck Chassis, from CMI Teco, Casper, 
Wyoming, in the Total Amount of $99,503, Before Trade, for Use by the Solid Waste 
Division of the Public Services Department.     
 


4. Rejecting all Bids Received for the Casper Regional Landfill Leachate Collection & 


Control System Structure Enclosures, Project No. 19-061. 
  


3







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


 


13. MINUTE ACTION (continued) 
 


A. Consent 
 
5. Acknowledging Receipt of Financial Interest Disclosures from City Officials with 


Public Fund Investment Responsibility.     
 
6. Declaring an Inventory Surplus of 975 Biohazard Bags in the City's Emergency 


COVID Supplies.            
 
7. Authorizing $148,639.89 Reduction of Debt Owed Accounts Receivable Balances, 


Aged from 2020, from Lease of 135 North Ash Street.    
 


14. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 


 
15. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION –SECURITY, LAND, PERSONNEL AND 


POTENTIAL LITIGATION    
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Upcoming Council meetings 
 
Council meetings 


6:00 p.m. Tuesday, February 15, 2022– Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, March 1, 2022– Council Chambers 
 
Work sessions 


4:30 p.m. Tuesday, February 8, 2022 – Council Chambers   
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, February 22, 2022– Council Chambers   
 


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 
HO 
OB 


Historic Overlay 
Office Business 


ED 
OYD  


Education 
Old Yellowstone District  


 


4







Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 6 
01/18/2022 


COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 


January 18, 2022 
  
1.  ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, January 18, 2022. Present: 
Councilmembers Cathey, Engebretsen, Freel, Johnson, Knell, Pollock, and Mayor Pacheco. 
Councilmembers Gamroth and Sutherland attended virtually via GoToMeeting. 
  
 2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Mayor Pacheco led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
3.  MINUTES  
Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute action, approve 
the minutes of the January 4, 2022, regular Council meeting, as published in the Casper-Star 
Tribune on January 12, 2022. Motion passed. 
  
4.  BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Councilmember Cathey, to, by minute 
action, approve payment of the January 18, 2022, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager 
Napier. Motion passed. 
  


Bills & Claims 01/18/22 
6HGroup Goods 486.50  
71Const Goods 2,312.50  
ADeniz Reimb 63.00  
AMartinez Reimb 49.99  
AceHrdwr Goods 263.35  
Adecco Services 1,188.42  
Airgas Goods 1,251.20  
AllncComm Goods 500.00  
Alsco Services 1,389.30  
AMBI Services 848.29  
AmrTech Goods 144.39  
Amrgs Goods 388.87  
AnchrElctrcl Services 345.75  
AT&T Services 1,373.86  
AtlntcElctrc Services 2,515.00  
Atlas Goods 1,039.61  
BRocksvold Reimb 204.99  
BntzTwnPmp Goods 81.82  
BigHrnTire Services 1,014.50  
BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 11,364.23  
BlkmnPrpn Goods 3,666.40  
BldrnLmbr Goods 11.69  
BrakeSply Goods 6,117.51  


5







Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 6 
01/18/2022 


Cnvs&Indstrl Services 3,300.00  
CrlnaSftwr Services 2,747.67  
Caselle Services 150.00  
CsprNCHealth Services 47,916.87  
CsprStrTrb Services 232.60  
CsprTinShop Services 180.00  
CsprTire Services 1,235.00  
CsprVtrnry Services 2,014.59  
CWRWS Goods 323,704.03  
CntryLnk Utilities 18,146.45  
ChpmnVldz&Lnsng Services 2,000.00  
ChrstiAsbe Services 1,400.00  
CtyCspr Services 552,816.24  
CMITeco Services 29,983.53  
CocaCola Services 15.50  
ClctnCntr Services 585.93  
CommTech Services 875.50  
CmprsnLeasng Services 72.00  
Cnvrgn Goods 1,411.68  
Core&Main Goods 9.23  
CPU Goods 430.20  
DachCbnts Services 2,600.00  
DvdsnFxdInc Investments 3,760.62  
DckrAuto Goods 710.71  
Dell Goods 2,214.38  
Dscntcell Goods 9,360.00  
EBratvold Reimb 150.00  
E&FTowng Services 1,670.00  
EdgEngnrng Services 2,225.68  
EmrgncyMdcl Services 625.00  
EnrgyLabs Services 1,250.00  
EngnrngDsgn Services 4,375.00  
FlcnEnvrnmntl Services 1,978.79  
FIB Goods 258.00  
Galls Goods 1,977.46  
GeotchEnvrnmntl Services 220.60  
GldrAssoc Services 7,777.62  
Grngr Goods 832.68  
HDREngnrng Services 11,949.10  
Homax Goods 1,511.40  
IntrntnlMncpl Services 695.00  
ITCElctrcl Services 1,335.35  
JLee Reimb 24.86  
JStrickland Reimb 300.00  
JacksTrk&Trlr Services 1,444.74  


6







Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 6 
01/18/2022 


JKCEngnrng Services 2,337.50  
Kinsco Goods 33,665.39  
LawsnPrdcts Services 900.00  
LexisNexis Services 2,900.00  
Lisa'sSpcNSpn Services 260.00  
LongBldgTech Services 1,278.88  
LumStudio Services 9,463.74  
MBurgardt Reimb 100.00  
MParker Reimb 38.58  
MLAuto Services 210.00  
MoblCncrte Goods 5,789.44  
MdrnElctrc Services 1,837.00  
MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 5,265.53  
MtnStLitho Services 642.91  
MtnStsPipe Goods 6,737.80  
MtnWstTech Services 260.85  
NCClerk Services 18,186.34  
Norco Goods 4,762.97  
NWstContr Goods 753.99  
OlsnAutoBdy Services 262.50  
OneCall Services 585.75  
PaceAnlytclSrvcs Services 55.00  
PeakGeosltns Services 11,226.93  
PeakRscue Goods 4,259.95  
Pedens Goods 224.00  
PstlPros Services 25,384.45  
PwrEquip Services 179.48  
Prntwrks Services 35.95  
PrfsnlClng Services 151.46  
RLadd Reimb 96.98  
RailRdMgmt Services 313.34  
RecycldMtrls Services 1,435.00  
RecyklngInd Services 36,668.64  
RckyMtnPwr Utilities 147,208.20  
SRyden Reimb 116.99  
SeaWstrn Goods 399,970.70  
SkylneRnchs Services 312.48  
Smrsh Services 1,915.50  
SmthPsych Services 1,100.00  
SftDr Services 212.40  
StOfWyo Services 39,604.87  
StatelineNo7 Services 65,020.00  
ThomsnReutrs Goods 143.25  
TopOffc Goods 357.16  
Unifrms2Gear Goods 3,113.27  


7







Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 6 
01/18/2022 


Vari Services 1,246.50  
VrznWrls Services 2,232.94  
VRC Services 151.20  
WardwlWtr Goods 31.54  
WyneColemnConst Services 15,712.42  
WWCEngnrng Services 22,348.47  
WstlndPrk Services 2,416.55  
WyoMchnry Services 1,411.48  
WyoWtrDvlpmnt Services 9,750.00  
WyoSteel&Rcyclng Goods 148.69  
ZollMdcl Services 11,433.84  
Total  1,987,323.98  


 
5.  COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT     
Individuals addressing the Council were: Mr. Bertagnole, 1414 S. Laurel, with questions regarding 
the types of trailers that may be parked in a parkway and code enforcement ordinances; and Dennis 
Steensland, 533 S. Washington, regarding the vaccine incentive and addressing Mr. Bertagnole’s 
concerns. 
 
6.  ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARING 
Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Knell, to, by minute action: 
establish February 1, 2022, as the public hearing date for the consideration of new Resort Liquor 
License No. 1 Peachtree Hospitality Management, LLC d/b/a Hilton Garden Inn, located at 1150 
North Poplar. Councilmember Pollock abstained. Motion passed. 
 
7.A.1  PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of the zone change of 104 and 110 
South Beverly Street.   
  
City Attorney Henley entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated January 12, 2022; and an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper-Star 
Tribune, dated January 11, 2022. City Manager Napier provided a brief report.  
  
Speaking in support was Paul Case, applicant. 
  
There being no others to speak for or against the issues involving the zone change, the public 
hearing was closed. 
  
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 2-22 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A ZONE CHANGE OF 104 
AND 110 SOUTH BEVERLY STREET, COMPRISING 
PORTIONS OF LOTS 13, 14, AND A VACATED STRIP OF 
FORMER BEVERLY STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY, BLOCK 2, 
BEVERLY ADDITION SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF 
CASPER, WY. 


8







Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 6 
01/18/2022 


Councilmember Knell presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading.  Seconded 
by Councilmember Engebretsen. Motion passed. 
  
7.A.2  PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute action, 
cancel the public hearing for the consideration of the ordinance amending 1.16.010 of the 
Municipal Code pertaining to City of Casper Ward Boundaries, and re-establish February 1, 2022, 
as the public hearing date for consideration of same. Motion passed. 
  
8.  ORDINANCE– SECOND READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 1-22 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VACATION, REPLAT, 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT AND ZONE CHANGE TO 
CREATE THE EAGLE VALLEY SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY 
OF CASPER, WYOMING. 


  
Councilmember Engebretsen presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on second reading. 
Seconded by Councilmember Pollock.  
   
No citizens spoke on the ordinance, and there was no discussion by Council. Vice Mayor Freel 
abstained. Motion passed. 
 
9.  CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-4 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING GROUND LESSOR 
ESTOPPEL AND CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER AND PDOF 
CASPER, LLC.  
 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-5 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF 
INSTRUMENT NO. 482386 RERECORDED AS INSTRUMENT 
NO. 485645 "MORTGAGE DEED WITH RELEASE OF 
HOMESTEAD INSTALLMENT" IN THE OFFICE OF THE 
NATRONA COUNTY CLERK.  
 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-6 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TO 
THE AGREEMENT WITH DENALI WATER SOLUTIONS, 
LLC, FOR A TIME EXTENSION FOR THE WASTE WATER 
TREATMENT PLANT DIGESTER NO.2 CLEANING, PROJECT  
NO. 21-041.  
 
 
 


9







Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 6 
01/18/2022 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-7 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 
WITH MODERN ELECTRIC, CO., FOR A TIME EXTENSION 
AS PART OF THE CPU GENERATOR REPLACEMENTS 
PROJECT.  
 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-8 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 71  
CONSTRUCTION, INC., FOR THE DERINGTON ADDITION  
WATERMAIN REPLACEMENTS, PROJECT NO. 20-045.  
 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-9 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GRANT AWARD 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE WYOMING OFFICE OF 
HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF CASPER.  
 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-10 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO 
THE PROUD TO HOST THE BEST 2021 AGREEMENT.  


  
Councilmember Engebretsen presented the foregoing seven (7) resolutions for adoption. Seconded 
by Vice Mayor Freel. Councilmember Knell abstained from Resolution No. 22-6 and 22-7.  Motion 
passed. 
  
10.  MINUTE ACTION– CONSENT  
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen, to, by consent 
minute action, reappoint Michael Bell and John Lawson to the CPU Advisory Board for a six-year 
term ending December 31, 2027; and authorize purchase of residential trash containers, from 
Ameri-tech Equipment Company, in a total amount of $42,593.04. Motion passed. 
 
At 6:32 p.m., it was moved Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to adjourn 
into executive session to discuss litigation, security and personnel. Motion passed.  
  
At 9:06 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Johnson, to 
adjourn the executive session. Motion passed.    
  
At 9:06 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Johnson, to 
adjourn the regular Council meeting. Motion passed. 
 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 


10







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for February 01, 2022


0970 CED
0970 CED Traffic Control $31.262 photo cells for luminaires


$31.260970 CED - Total For Traffic Control


$31.260970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Water Distribution $27.58SHIPPING FOR TEST GAUGE


$27.58A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Water Distribution


$27.58A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACCENT PACKAGING INC
ACCENT PACKAGING INC Balefill - Baler Processing $48,984.00Baler Bags


$48,984.00ACCENT PACKAGING INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$48,984.00ACCENT PACKAGING INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACTION GLASS INC
ACTION GLASS INC Risk Management $101.00Claim #2022056


$101.00ACTION GLASS INC - Total For Risk Management


$101.00ACTION GLASS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ADECCO USA, INC.
ADECCO USA, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $696.00Contract labor


$696.00ADECCO USA, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$696.00ADECCO USA, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS
ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS City Manager $14.99Adobe Acrobat subscription


$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - Total For City Manager


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:01 PM Page 1 of 50


11







$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRBNB  HMTF4AWK4E
AIRBNB  HMTF4AWK4E Information Services $1,052.17LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


$1,052.17AIRBNB  HMTF4AWK4E - Total For Information Services


$1,052.17AIRBNB  HMTF4AWK4E - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $986.35Cutting fluid


$986.35AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$986.35AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0060
ALBERTSONS #0060 Code Enforcement $16.79GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$16.79ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Code Enforcement


ALBERTSONS #0060 Fire-EMS Administration $68.98Water and water filter for Fire Admin


ALBERTSONS #0060 Fire-EMS Administration $49.80Admin Office Supplies


$118.78ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ALBERTSONS #0060 Fire-EMS Training $29.75Supplies/Snacks for Captain's Test


$29.75ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$165.32ALBERTSONS #0060 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Refuse - Recycling $8.91WATER FOR FORKLIFT


$8.91ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$8.91ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU
ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU RWS - Booster Stations $150.00EXTINGUISHER SERVICING


$150.00ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU Water Distribution $890.00Fire extinguisher & servicing


$890.00ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU - Total For Water Distribution


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:01 PM Page 2 of 50


12







$1,040.00ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT
ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT Refuse - Residential $55.00Fire extinguisher bracket


$55.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - Total For Refuse - Residential


$55.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $62.38Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $62.38Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services


$236.72ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $129.79Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $133.40Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $129.79Laundry service


$392.98ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $111.06Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $111.06Professional Laundry Services


$222.12ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $59.46Professional Laundry Services


$119.82ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


$533.60ALSCO - Total For Streets


ALSCO WWTP Operations $149.90Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $150.80Professional Laundry Services


$300.70ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,805.94ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:01 PM Page 3 of 50


13







AMAZON.COM 9I5EX0WJ3
AMAZON.COM 9I5EX0WJ3 Rec Center - Operations $107.58Wyoming Flag, American Flag for CRC


$107.58AMAZON.COM 9I5EX0WJ3 - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$107.58AMAZON.COM 9I5EX0WJ3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM EV9WM69X3
AMAZON.COM EV9WM69X Ft. Caspar Museum $27.99Office Supplies


$27.99AMAZON.COM EV9WM69X3 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$27.99AMAZON.COM EV9WM69X3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM M922S9CA3
AMAZON.COM M922S9CA3 Weed & Pest Fund $96.57Training material


$96.57AMAZON.COM M922S9CA3 - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$96.57AMAZON.COM M922S9CA3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO
AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO Code Enforcement $75.00GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL


$75.00AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO - Total For Code Enforcement


$75.00AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN ASSOC OF MU
AMERICAN ASSOC OF MU Ft. Caspar Museum $165.00Annual membership in American Alliance of 


$165.00AMERICAN ASSOC OF MU - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$165.00AMERICAN ASSOC OF MU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN FLAGPOLE
AMERICAN FLAGPOLE Buildings & Structures Fund $197.90Replacement flags for City Hall


$197.90AMERICAN FLAGPOLE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$197.90AMERICAN FLAGPOLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:01 PM Page 4 of 50


14







AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $405.23Propane


$405.23AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$405.23AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Residential $42,593.04504 RESIDENTIAL TRASH CONTAINERS


$42,593.04AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Residential


$42,593.04AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,099.90SHARPS CONTAINERS FOR SWF


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $239.80BACKYARD COMPOSTING PUB ED COMPOST 


$1,339.70AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $32.00Door buzzer for City Attorney Office


$32.00AMZN Mktp US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Administration $26.99iPad Pro Case


$26.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $239.40Basketballs, 28.5 size Front Desk Open Gym


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $49.99Urinal Cleaning System, Commercial Grade U


$289.39AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution $20.93Squeeze bottles


$20.93AMZN Mktp US - Total For Water Distribution


$1,709.01AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLEBEES AKER211102
APPLEBEES AKER211102 Special Fire Assistance Fund ($3.60)Credit for overage on charged for meal while


($3.60)APPLEBEES AKER211102 - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund


($3.60)APPLEBEES AKER211102 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLIED IND TECH
APPLIED IND TECH Balefill - Baler Processing $73.09BEARING AND LATHE GUARD FOR BALER


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:01 PM Page 5 of 50


15







$73.09APPLIED IND TECH - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$73.09APPLIED IND TECH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARBY'S 5009025
ARBY'S 5009025 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $10.69EMPLOYEE USED WRONG CARD


ARBY'S 5009025 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($10.69)EMPLOYEE USED WRONG CARD


$0.00ARBY'S 5009025 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$0.00ARBY'S 5009025 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026


$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets


$200.20AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Clerk $125.00COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


$125.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Clerk


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $77.99THERMAL ROLLS RECEIPT PAPER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $116.42COPY PAPER AND TONER CRTDG


$194.41ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $116.42COPY PAPER AND TONER CRTDG


$116.42ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Operations $20.99US Flags for the stations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Operations $83.96US Flags for the fire stations


$104.95ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $15.36Key Rings - Prevention


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $226.99Sit and Stand desk for Chief Gavin


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $27.99Key Tags - Prevention


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $308.82Office chair for Mark Graff


$579.16ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $116.42COPY PAPER AND TONER CRTDG


$116.42ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Health Insurance Fund


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $31.342 pocket folder dark blue, 8 tab folder inserts


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:01 PM Page 6 of 50


16







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $116.42COPY PAPER AND TONER CRTDG


$147.76ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $116.44COPY PAPER AND TONER CRTDG


$116.44ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Risk Management


$1,500.56ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Planning $47.22Printing / laminating service


$47.22ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Planning


$47.22ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AUTOZONE #1293
AUTOZONE #1293 Fire-EMS Operations $43.19Headlight bulbs for E6


$43.19AUTOZONE #1293 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$43.19AUTOZONE #1293 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $21.99Garden sprayer


$21.99BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1.65Fasteners


$1.65BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$23.64BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Aquatics - Operations $35.98Showerheads


$35.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Aquatics - Operations


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $6.97Door repair supplies for Aquatics Center


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $14.99BAS Shop Supplies


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $21.99BAS Shop Supplies


$43.95BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fire-EMS Operations ($3.00)Credit on Shop Vac Filter for St. 3


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fire-EMS Operations $19.99Shop Vac Filter for St. 3


$16.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:01 PM Page 7 of 50


17







BAILEYS ACE HDWE Public Transit - Operations $39.99Light bulbs


$39.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Public Transit - Operations


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Rec Center - Operations $32.95Maintenance CRC Door Kickstands, Mousetr


$32.95BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Rec Center - Operations


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $42.25SHOVEL AND STRAPS TRUCK BARN


$42.25BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Residential


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Weed & Pest Fund $35.98Light bulbs


$35.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$248.09BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Fire-EMS Operations $154.42St. 6 supplies


$154.42BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$154.42BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEST BUY
BEST BUY Fire-EMS Administration $469.99PIO Cell Phone


$469.99BEST BUY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


BEST BUY Sewer Wastewater Collection $349.98parts to make in-house jet scan


$349.98BEST BUY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$819.97BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Operations $7,792.53Acct #7584 6122 74


$7,792.53BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Pool $374.51Acct #9723 1947 06


$374.51BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Pool


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,430.94Acct #1919 8530 97


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $31.07Acct #7538 8605 37


$9,462.01BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $5,174.17Acct #1783 9430 41


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $798.52Acct #3267 4234 58


$5,972.69BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:01 PM Page 8 of 50


18







BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $842.65Acct #9861 5264 23


$842.65BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $2,154.51Acct #4400 2150 46


$2,154.51BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $32.54Acct #6405 5357 61


$32.54BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $10,645.37Acct #5541 2887 44


$10,645.37BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations


$37,276.81BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,103.30Propane


$1,103.30BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $144.00Tank rental


$144.00BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$1,247.30BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund ($9.89)Return of repair supplies for Marathon lift


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $4.55Door repair supplies for Aquatics Center


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $19.47Supplies to hang objects in PD


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $29.22BAS Shop Tools


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $16.19BAS Shop Supplies


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $9.89Supplies to paint in PD


$69.43BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$69.43BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BOUND TREE MEDICAL L
BOUND TREE MEDICAL L Hogadon - Operations $127.41Ski patrol Supply's


BOUND TREE MEDICAL L Hogadon - Operations $167.79Patrol Supplies


$295.20BOUND TREE MEDICAL L - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$295.20BOUND TREE MEDICAL L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:01 PM Page 9 of 50


19







BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O
BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O Capital Projects Fund $14,372.751% #16 Funding Boys & Girls Cl


$14,372.75BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$14,372.75BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRANDING IRON RESTAU
BRANDING IRON RESTAU Fire-EMS Training $138.09Meal for captains test assessors


$138.09BRANDING IRON RESTAU - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$138.09BRANDING IRON RESTAU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE
CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $197.66Dec. 14 Council Meeting & Retail Liquor No. 


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $1,025.80Dec. 21 Council Meeting Minutes Publication


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $794.40Jan. 4 Council Meeting Minutes Publication


$2,017.86CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For City Clerk


$2,017.86CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Planning $51.44Advertising notice - planning & zoning


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Planning $114.72Advertising Notice - Planning & Zoning


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Planning $83.04Advertising notice - Casper City Council


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Planning $257.30Advertising - Notice Sale Of City Owned Prop


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Planning $166.24Advertising Notice - Transfer of tennis of cou


$672.74CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Planning


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $49.86Advertising notice - Central Wyo Reg


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $49.86Advertising notice


$99.72CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Regional Water Operations


$772.46CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,760.00Tires


$1,760.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:01 PM Page 10 of 50


20







CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair


$45.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $90.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $195.00Flat repair


$285.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$2,090.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $17.22Service Center repair supplies


$17.22CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$17.22CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Balefill - Baler Processing $863.12BALER TOOLS AND LATHE


$863.12CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Fleet Maintenance Fund $848.44Equipment repair


$848.44CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,711.56CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M
CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M Capital Projects Fund $7,290.251% #16 Funding Central WY Resc


$7,290.25CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$7,290.25CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $150.26Acct #P-307-111-5112 611M


$150.26CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $61.91Acct #307-234-6303 407B


$61.91CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $46.04Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M


$46.04CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations


$258.21CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 11 of 50


21







CH2MHILL, INC.
CH2MHILL, INC. WWTP Operations $2,277.92Gems S028979-WWTP 2ndary Treat


$2,277.92CH2MHILL, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,277.92CH2MHILL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN
CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN City Manager $2,000.00Court Appointed Attorney-Municipal Court


$2,000.00CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - Total For City Manager


$2,000.00CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHILD DEVELOPMENT CE
CHILD DEVELOPMENT CE Capital Projects Fund $5,312.501%#16 Funding Child Developmen


$5,312.50CHILD DEVELOPMENT CE - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$5,312.50CHILD DEVELOPMENT CE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $48.62Public garbage, pickup landfill


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public garbage


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Pickup baler


$88.62CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $6,713.08Interdepartmental services-GIS Support Jan. 


$6,713.08CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $265.00Roll off pull fee


$265.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $15,848.29Fuel & Workorder Charge - Dec. 2021


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $13,657.48Fuel & Workorder Charge - Dec. 2021


$29,505.77CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,935.74Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $462.78Garbage baler, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,308.32Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,212.72Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,346.10Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,587.04Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 12 of 50


22







CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,311.16Garbage baler, park trash, sweeping, cardbo


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,442.66


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,599.03Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,376.86Garbage baler, recycle newspaper/cardboard


$55,582.41CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $25.79Sewer / Refuse / Recycling charges


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $126.00Sewer / Refuse / Recycling charges


$151.79CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $144.99Sump Sludge / Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $127.71Sump Sludge / Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $127.17Sump Sludge / Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $118.64Alternate daily compost


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $126.09Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


$644.60CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$92,951.27CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $206.00Loaner radio and power supply


$206.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Refuse - Residential $93.90Radio repair


$93.90COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Refuse - Residential


$299.90COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMPRESSION LEASING
COMPRESSION LEASING WWTP Regional Interceptors $152.46Filters


$152.46COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$152.46COMPRESSION LEASING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Code Enforcement $136.80Amber's replacement phone


$136.80CONVERGEONE - Total For Code Enforcement


CONVERGEONE Information Services $10,560.00Pure Storage Maintenance Renewal


$10,560.00CONVERGEONE - Total For Information Services


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 13 of 50


23







CONVERGEONE Police Administration $1,830.005 New CallRex Licenses


CONVERGEONE Police Administration $3,008.70New Phones


$4,838.70CONVERGEONE - Total For Police Administration


$15,535.50CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT
CPU IIT Fire-EMS Administration $88.40Cyberpower 750VA/425W UPS Backup Powe


$88.40CPU IIT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CPU IIT Human Resources $1,874.00HP ProBook (Belser & Frantz)


$1,874.00CPU IIT - Total For Human Resources


CPU IIT Risk Management $1,173.00Risk Manager laptop computer


$1,173.00CPU IIT - Total For Risk Management


$3,135.40CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $15.06Electrical parts for Solid Waste


$15.06CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Planning $77.72Advertising notice - Casper City Council


$77.72CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Planning


$92.78CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $52,250.002021 Solid Waste Asphalt Impro


$52,250.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Capital Projects Fund $7,571.50Downtown 2nd St-Centennial Hil


$7,571.50CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$59,821.50CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $82.05Lighting repair supplies for City Hall


$82.05CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$82.05CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 14 of 50


24







CS CONSULTING
CS CONSULTING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $650.00Annual fire extinguisher inspections


$650.00CS CONSULTING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$650.00CS CONSULTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CUTTING FLUIDS DI
CUTTING FLUIDS DI Balefill - Baler Processing $1,059.00PLASMA TABLE ADDITIVE


$1,059.00CUTTING FLUIDS DI - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$1,059.00CUTTING FLUIDS DI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER CO. OF W
DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Water Distribution $29,484.00PVC pipe


$29,484.00DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For Water Distribution


$29,484.00DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $260.00curb boxes


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $1,649.90Inventory couplings & clamps


$1,909.90DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution


$1,909.90DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAYTON TRANSMISSION
DAYTON TRANSMISSION Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,164.26Equipment repair


$4,164.26DAYTON TRANSMISSION - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$4,164.26DAYTON TRANSMISSION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $115.00Auto glass repair


$115.00DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Refuse - Residential $278.62Auto glass repair


$278.62DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Refuse - Residential


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 15 of 50


25







$393.62DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP Rec Center - Sports Programs $136.14Technology Items (computers, software, and


$136.14DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$136.14DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DELTA     0064224364
DELTA     0064224364 Fire-EMS Training $30.00Baggage fee for return trip from training in C


$30.00DELTA     0064224364 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$30.00DELTA     0064224364 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DELTA     0064224724
DELTA     0064224724 Fire-EMS Training $30.00Baggage fee for training in CA


$30.00DELTA     0064224724 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$30.00DELTA     0064224724 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $43.68Air filters


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $47.96Air filters


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $36.08Air filters


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $45.88Air filters


$173.60DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$173.60DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA
DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA Streets $839.04Repairs for heat lance


$839.04DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA - Total For Streets


$839.04DENVER INDUSTRIAL SA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DESERT MTN. CORP.


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 16 of 50


26







DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,349.23Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,353.42Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,376.49Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,248.56Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,237.03Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,259.05Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,199.28Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,209.76Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,518.06Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,557.90Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,464.57Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,258.00Ice Slicer


$40,031.35DESERT MTN. CORP. - Total For Streets


$40,031.35DESERT MTN. CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DESERT SNOW 1
DESERT SNOW 1 Police Career Services $2,995.00VOCATIONAL AND TRADE SCHOOLS


$2,995.00DESERT SNOW 1 - Total For Police Career Services


$2,995.00DESERT SNOW 1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS WWTP Operations $235.32Paint


$235.32DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For WWTP Operations


$235.32DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DICK'S SPORTING GOOD
DICK'S SPORTING GOOD Balefill - Baler Processing $94.96EQIPMENT ATTACHMENTS AND BANDS FOR 


$94.96DICK'S SPORTING GOOD - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$94.96DICK'S SPORTING GOOD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Social Community Services $109,336.503rd Qtr FY22 Admin & Incentive Funds


$109,336.50ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - Total For Social Community Services


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 17 of 50


27







$109,336.50ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $425.00Dr. Colgan (Emergency Medical


$425.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$425.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $961.68Tuition / Book Reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $28.58Chili Cook-Off ingredient/s reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $23.78Chili Cook-Off ingredient/s reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $1,123.19Transform Leadership reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $28.86Chili Cook-Off ingredient/s reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $17.36Ingredient reimbursement for Chili Cook-Off/


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $30.00Ingredient reimbursement for Chili Cook-Off/


$2,213.45EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Human Resources


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Planning $240.50Quarterly Rotary Dues Reimbursement


$240.50EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Planning


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $199.45Work clothing reimbursement


$199.45EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Career Services


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Regional Water Operations $150.00Work boot reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Regional Water Operations $50.00WTPO1 Training Class Reimbursement


$200.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Regional Water Operations


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME WWTP Operations $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,003.40EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Fire-EMS Administration $204.00Two breathing air samples from the breathin


$204.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$204.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 18 of 50


28







ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $480.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $544.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $790.00Purgeable Organics, SDWA testing


$1,814.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks


$1,814.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENGINEERING ASSOCIAT
ENGINEERING ASSOCIAT Buildings & Structures Fund $75.00Troubleshooting / Outlet Wiring Repair


$75.00ENGINEERING ASSOCIAT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$75.00ENGINEERING ASSOCIAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $61.28Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $27.79Good 2 Go - Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $85.67Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $31.75Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $28.63Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $82.84Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $50.39Fuel


$368.35EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$368.35EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FARMER BROTHERS COFF
FARMER BROTHERS COFF Ice Arena - Concessions $318.82CONCESSION - Coffee Orders


FARMER BROTHERS COFF Ice Arena - Concessions $417.51CONCESSION - Coffee Orders


$736.33FARMER BROTHERS COFF - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$736.33FARMER BROTHERS COFF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FDSOA
FDSOA Fire-EMS Training $1,025.00Attendance to 2021 FDSOA Conference


$1,025.00FDSOA - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$1,025.00FDSOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 19 of 50


29







FEDEX 82941948
FEDEX 82941948 Police Records $102.90COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$102.90FEDEX 82941948 - Total For Police Records


$102.90FEDEX 82941948 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $47.83Drain Piping for Mixer Gear Boxes on Corrosi


$47.83FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Sewer Wastewater Collection $181.14drop MH repair supplies


$181.14FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$228.97FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $229.00Gift cards


$229.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources


$229.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FREMONT MOTOR CASPER
FREMONT MOTOR CASPER Refuse - Residential $81,796.00Ram 5500 Crew Cab Small rear loader (parks


$81,796.00FREMONT MOTOR CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


$81,796.00FREMONT MOTOR CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FSP WINDY CITY DELIV
FSP WINDY CITY DELIV Fire-EMS Training $210.20Meal for Captain Test Assessors and Staff


FSP WINDY CITY DELIV Fire-EMS Training $246.15Qdoba - Lunch for Captain Test Assessors an


$456.35FSP WINDY CITY DELIV - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$456.35FSP WINDY CITY DELIV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GAYLORD BROS INC
GAYLORD BROS INC Ft. Caspar Museum $17.56Collection care storage boxes


$17.56GAYLORD BROS INC - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 20 of 50


30







$17.56GAYLORD BROS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


G-C BUILDING SUPPLY
G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Balefill - Baler Processing $1,548.56Door repair


$1,548.56G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Refuse - Residential $607.66Door repair & labor


$607.66G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Residential


$2,156.22G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,809.49Gems S028998-CRL Monitoring &


$3,809.49GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$3,809.49GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. City Manager $77.00Catering for Carter's meeting


$77.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For City Manager


GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Human Resources $4,374.00City of Casper employee holiday breakfast


$4,374.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Human Resources


$4,451.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $52.28BAS Shop Supplies


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $43.95BAS Shop Supplies


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $26.12Air compressor repair supplies for Aquatics C


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $30.81Air compressor repair supplies for Aquatics C


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $48.40BAS Shop Supplies


$201.56GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Hogadon - Operations $753.16Snowmaking repairs


$753.16GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations


GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Residential $661.76Shelving cabinet


$661.76GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


GRAINGER, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $125.986-mile thermostat


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 21 of 50


31







$125.98GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Regional Interceptors $105.84Air filters


$105.84GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$1,848.30GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAMMARLY COZOA0V4J
GRAMMARLY COZOA0V4J Weed & Pest Fund $144.00Training


$144.00GRAMMARLY COZOA0V4J - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$144.00GRAMMARLY COZOA0V4J - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREATER WYOMING BIG
GREATER WYOMING BIG Capital Projects Fund $6,061.131% #16 Funding Greater WY Big


$6,061.13GREATER WYOMING BIG - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$6,061.13GREATER WYOMING BIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GSG ARCHITECTURE
GSG ARCHITECTURE Refuse - Recycling $1,077.50This project includes conceptu


$1,077.50GSG ARCHITECTURE - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$1,077.50GSG ARCHITECTURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Traffic Control $24.99New wheel for message board dolly.


$24.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Traffic Control


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $47.98Extension cords


$47.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Distribution


$72.97HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Sewer Wastewater Collection $65.68Risk and Resilience Assessment


$65.68HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


HDR ENGINEERING, INC Water Tanks $6,367.16Water Rights Supply Studies 20


$6,367.16HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Water Tanks


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 22 of 50


32







HDR ENGINEERING, INC WWTP Operations $9,174.82Risk and Resilience Assessment


$9,174.82HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$15,607.66HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HILTON HOTELS
HILTON HOTELS Fire-EMS Training $11.95Meal at hotel gill/Captain Test assessor


HILTON HOTELS Fire-EMS Training $192.00Hotel room for Captain Test Assessor


HILTON HOTELS Fire-EMS Training $204.45Hotel room for Captain Test assessor


$408.40HILTON HOTELS - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$408.40HILTON HOTELS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HITEK COMMUNICATIONS
HITEK COMMUNICATIONS Rec Center - Operations $215.00Camera replacement


$215.00HITEK COMMUNICATIONS - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$215.00HITEK COMMUNICATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $580.92PHOTOS FOR BALER BLDG AND SPECIAL WAS


$580.92HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Ft. Caspar Museum $9.48Collection Supplies


$9.48HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$590.40HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLLAND & HART LLP
HOLLAND & HART LLP Water Tanks $1,225.50Renegotiation of Water Storage


$1,225.50HOLLAND & HART LLP - Total For Water Tanks


$1,225.50HOLLAND & HART LLP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO.
HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,464.11Equipment repairs


$1,464.11HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 23 of 50


33







$1,464.11HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY
HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $32.22Air compressor repair supplies for Aquatics C


$32.22HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Sewer Stormwater $338.55couplers for storm truck


$338.55HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Sewer Stormwater


HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Water Distribution $11.60Diesel tank hose, unit 660260


$11.60HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Water Distribution


HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY WWTP Operations $23.36Belts


$23.36HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations


$405.73HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN
HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $801.27Chain sling assembly, hooks, nylon sling


$801.27HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Water Distribution $279.58CHAIN SLING ASSY & HOOKS, ETC.


$279.58HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Water Distribution


$1,080.85HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HYDRAFLO INC
HYDRAFLO INC Water Distribution $744.23HYDRANT PARTS


$744.23HYDRAFLO INC - Total For Water Distribution


$744.23HYDRAFLO INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ICMA ONLINE
ICMA ONLINE City Manager $1,400.00Annual membership fees jcn


$1,400.00ICMA ONLINE - Total For City Manager


$1,400.00ICMA ONLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IMLSS UTAH
IMLSS UTAH Buildings & Structures Fund $194.29Locksmith repair supplies


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 24 of 50


34







$194.29IMLSS UTAH - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$194.29IMLSS UTAH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INT'L ASSOC OF FIRE
INT'L ASSOC OF FIRE Fire-EMS Operations $1,720.00International Association of Fire Chiefs Grou


$1,720.00INT'L ASSOC OF FIRE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,720.00INT'L ASSOC OF FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $1,375.00Graffiti cleaning at the Parking Garage


$1,375.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


INTUIT, INC. City Manager $266.50Rotary membership fees jcn


$266.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For City Manager


INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $550.00World Wash - Cleaning hood system at 5s


$550.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


INTUIT, INC. Water Meters $53.69Bolts, nuts, washers


$53.69INTUIT, INC. - Total For Water Meters


$2,245.19INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ISA
ISA Parks - Urban Forestry $52.00annual membership fee


$52.00ISA - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


$52.00ISA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JC GOLF ACCESSORIES
JC GOLF ACCESSORIES Golf $260.64Golf Shop Inventory


JC GOLF ACCESSORIES Golf $672.57Golf Shop Inventory


$933.21JC GOLF ACCESSORIES - Total For Golf


$933.21JC GOLF ACCESSORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $5,674.81Fire Department Uniforms


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 25 of 50


35







$5,674.81KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$5,674.81KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Capital Projects Fund $10,916.16Contract Withholding:  21300119


$10,916.16KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Water Distribution $125.40Sand


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Water Distribution $231.00Sand


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Water Distribution $239.80Sand


$596.20KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Water Distribution


$11,512.36KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LETZ'S RADIO SUPPLY
LETZ'S RADIO SUPPLY Fire-EMS Operations $80.00Repair of dryer at St1


$80.00LETZ'S RADIO SUPPLY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$80.00LETZ'S RADIO SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $126.35Kennel repair supplies for Metro Animal Shel


$126.35MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Ft. Caspar Museum $16.50Collection Supplies


$16.50MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


MENARDS CASPER WY Refuse - Residential $109.90FLASHLIGHTS FOR DRIVERS


$109.90MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Refuse - Residential


MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $67.95Sawzall blades and drill bits


$67.95MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Traffic Control


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $74.93BRAKE CLEANER, 9" MAG GLO-VIEW TORPED


$74.93MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution


$395.63MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MERBACK AWARDS CO
MERBACK AWARDS CO City Council $216.22Plaque and name tag


$216.22MERBACK AWARDS CO - Total For City Council


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 26 of 50


36







MERBACK AWARDS CO Planning $39.00MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES


$39.00MERBACK AWARDS CO - Total For Planning


$255.22MERBACK AWARDS CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MERCER HOUSE, INC.
MERCER HOUSE, INC. Capital Projects Fund $8,001.381%#16 Funding Mercer Family Re


$8,001.38MERCER HOUSE, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$8,001.38MERCER HOUSE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $33.17Lab supplies


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $79.20Lab supplies


$112.37MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - Total For WWTP Operations


$112.37MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00Vehicle alignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00Vehicle alignment


$234.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$234.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MONNIT CORPORATION
MONNIT CORPORATION Information Services $39.00Monnit Support


$39.00MONNIT CORPORATION - Total For Information Services


$39.00MONNIT CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00January 2022 monthly janitorial service


Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $5,875.57Monthly janitorial service


$6,100.57Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$6,100.57Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 27 of 50


37







MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $23.71Pipe thread reducer, steel reducer


MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $4,735.83High Pressure baler filters


$4,759.54MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($354.99)Invoice #7483134 was paid twice


MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($17.33)Invoice #7745341 was paid twice


($372.32)MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$4,387.22MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Buildings & Structures Fund $57.05Printing service - business cards


$57.05MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MOUNTAIN STATES Human Resources $81.82Printing service - business cards


$81.82MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Human Resources


$138.87MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE
MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $343.75ERT pigtails


$343.75MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - Total For Water Meters


$343.75MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN WEST VALUAT
MOUNTAIN WEST VALUAT Planning $4,500.00Appraisal report - COC x3 land parcels


$4,500.00MOUNTAIN WEST VALUAT - Total For Planning


$4,500.00MOUNTAIN WEST VALUAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MUNICIPAL CODE CORP.
MUNICIPAL CODE CORP. Balefill - Baler Processing $37.98Copies of Supplement 82-Code of Ordinance


$37.98MUNICIPAL CODE CORP. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


MUNICIPAL CODE CORP. City Attorney $227.88Copies of Supplement 82-Code of Ordinance


$227.88MUNICIPAL CODE CORP. - Total For City Attorney


MUNICIPAL CODE CORP. City Manager $37.98Copies of Supplement 82-Code of Ordinance


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 28 of 50


38







$37.98MUNICIPAL CODE CORP. - Total For City Manager


$303.84MUNICIPAL CODE CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP City Council $1,646.82December 2021 IBS Billing


$1,646.82NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For City Council


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $921.84December 2021 IBS Billing


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $12,290.11December 2021 IBS Billing


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $100,741.26December 2021 IBS Billing


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $887.44December 2021 IBS Billing


$114,840.65NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $39.14Actiflo & Raw Water Oil Changes


$39.14NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $21.77TAPE


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $42.84WASHER FLUID


$64.61NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Distribution


$116,591.22NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NICKERSON CO INC.
NICKERSON CO INC. Hogadon - Operations $420.14Bronze bearing retainer & rubber insert


$420.14NICKERSON CO INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$420.14NICKERSON CO INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $270.00Amplifier & freight


NORCO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $22.64Disinfectant


NORCO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $15.30Amplifier & freight


$307.94NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $32.12Tissue dispensers


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $411.45Tissue, hand soap, hand sanitizer, etc


$443.57NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $1,230.72EMS Gloves


$1,230.72NORCO, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:02 PM Page 29 of 50


39







NORCO, INC. Hogadon - Operations $623.11Lodge supplies


$623.11NORCO, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations


NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $125.08ERA MUFFS & HEARING PROTECTOR


$125.08NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution


$2,730.42NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU
NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Balefill - Baler Processing $7,850.00Welding high pressure hydraulic pipes South 


$7,850.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,225.00Snow blower repair


$2,225.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$10,075.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $125.00Safety Supplies for BAS staff


$125.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$125.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


O'CONNOR COMPANY
O'CONNOR COMPANY Buildings & Structures Fund $402.18HVAC Repair Supplies for City Hall


$402.18O'CONNOR COMPANY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$402.18O'CONNOR COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OFFICE DEPOT
OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $72.842 boxes blue personnel file folders, 1 box exp


$72.84OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Human Resources


$72.84OFFICE DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OHD
OHD Fire-EMS Operations $860.00Calibration of Quantifit Fit Testing Machine


$860.00OHD - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 30 of 50


40







$860.00OHD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OLIVE GARDEN
OLIVE GARDEN Fire-EMS Training $17.49Dinner while traveling for training


$17.49OLIVE GARDEN - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$17.49OLIVE GARDEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Balefill - Baler Processing $86.24MAINTENANCE BLDG SUPPLIES


$86.24O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$86.24O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ORKIN  LLC 002
ORKIN  LLC 002 Hogadon - Operations $128.97Pest control


$128.97ORKIN  LLC 002 - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$128.97ORKIN  LLC 002 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Hogadon - Operations $90.00Door repair


$90.00OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$90.00OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS
OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS Fire-EMS Operations $180.00Repair on Door at Fire Station 1


$180.00OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$180.00OVERHEAD DOOR OF CAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PARKWAY PIZZA
PARKWAY PIZZA Fire-EMS Training $13.55Lunch while traveling for training


$13.55PARKWAY PIZZA - Total For Fire-EMS Training


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 31 of 50


41







$13.55PARKWAY PIZZA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PASTPERFECT SOFTWARE
PASTPERFECT SOFTWARE Ft. Caspar Museum $432.00PastPerfect collection software annual maint


$432.00PASTPERFECT SOFTWARE - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$432.00PASTPERFECT SOFTWARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  REGISTRARSC
PAYPAL  REGISTRARSC Ft. Caspar Museum $11.00RC-MPMA Membership


$11.00PAYPAL  REGISTRARSC - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$11.00PAYPAL  REGISTRARSC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  TOMMYBDANCE
PAYPAL  TOMMYBDANCE General Fund Revenue $41.71Books for resale in gift shop


$41.71PAYPAL  TOMMYBDANCE - Total For General Fund Revenue


$41.71PAYPAL  TOMMYBDANCE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PILOT
PILOT Fire-EMS Training $51.72Fuel while traveling for training


$51.72PILOT - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$51.72PILOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $1,865.80Printing / mailing / postage service


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,467.61Printing / mailing / postage service


$5,333.41POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service


$5,333.41POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PRINTWORKS
PRINTWORKS Code Enforcement $350.00Printing service - electrical passed/approved 


$350.00PRINTWORKS - Total For Code Enforcement


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 32 of 50


42







$350.00PRINTWORKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU
PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU Water Distribution $1,845.0018# Zinc anode w/20' lead


$1,845.00PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU - Total For Water Distribution


$1,845.00PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT
QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT Human Resources $39.201 box clasp envelopes, 1 pack medium binde


$39.20QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For Human Resources


$39.20QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Metropolitan Planning Org $325.46Monthly copier usage


$325.46RICOH USA INC - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


RICOH USA INC Planning $313.24November 2021 copier usage


$313.24RICOH USA INC - Total For Planning


$638.70RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA
RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA General Fund Revenue $700.00DISH Wireless Collocation App. - 4680 E 2nd 


RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA General Fund Revenue $700.00DISH Wireless Collocation App. - 3964 Janel 


RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA General Fund Revenue $700.00DISH Wireless Collocation App. - 1903 Poplar


$2,100.00RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA - Total For General Fund Revenue


$2,100.00RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RMI CASPER
RMI CASPER Buildings & Structures Fund $31.07BAS Shop Supplies


$31.07RMI CASPER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


RMI CASPER Streets $102.8112 Pr. Safety Glasses, 3 Boxes Lens Cleaners


$102.81RMI CASPER - Total For Streets


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 33 of 50


43







$133.88RMI CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $23.40Rental


$23.40Rocky Mountain - Total For Water Distribution


$23.40Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $3,960.43Acct #54730761-088 1


$3,960.43ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Pool $239.64Acct #54730761-112 9


$239.64ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Pool


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $833.37Acct #54730761-154 1


$833.37ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $468.98Acct #54730761-139 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $22,632.36Acct #54730761-090 7


$23,101.34ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Buildings & Structures Fund $113.62Acct #54730761-089 9


$113.62ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Cemetery $248.08Acct #54730761-092 3


$248.08ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Cemetery


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Center Building $1,048.28Acct #54730761-093 1


$1,048.28ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Center Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Hall $2,900.19Acct #54730761-093 1


$2,900.19ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Hall


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $4,678.02Acct #54730761-097 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $900.26Acct #60445507-008 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $856.84Acct #54730761-141 8


$6,435.12ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,613.20Acct #54730761-096 4


$3,613.20ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $461.74Acct #54730761-098 0


$461.74ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $3,301.48Acct #54730761-099 8


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 34 of 50


44







$3,301.48ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $12,794.87Acct #54730761-100 4


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $5,579.69Acct #54730761-126 9


$18,374.56ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $3,250.75Acct #54730761-101 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $3,469.74Acct #54730761-147 5


$6,720.49ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Marathon Building $678.59Acct #54730761-093 1


$678.59ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Marathon Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Miller St. Dormitory $34.46Acct #54730761-093 1


$34.46ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint. $151.72Acct #54730761-151 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint. $640.33Acct #54730761-131 9


$792.05ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $338.74Acct #54730761-093 1


$338.74ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $62.98Acct #54730761-148 3


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $3,290.22Acct #54730761-132 7


$3,353.20ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $3,153.18Acct #54730761-095 6


$3,153.18ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Sewer Wastewater Collection $591.39Acct #54730761-105 3


$591.39ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $47,863.06Acct #54730761-106 1


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $82.69Acct #54730761-118 6


$47,945.75ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $19,058.22Acct #54730761-107 9


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $2,073.37Acct #54730761-002 2


$21,131.59ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $27,556.52Acct #54730761-108 7


$27,556.52ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


$176,927.01ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 35 of 50


45







Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $292.22Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


$728.27Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$728.27Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROSENBAUER MINNESOTA
ROSENBAUER MINNESOTA Capital Projects Fund $280,986.00Rosenbauer Cab and Chassis


$280,986.00ROSENBAUER MINNESOTA - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$280,986.00ROSENBAUER MINNESOTA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI
ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI Aquatics - Operations $916.53Goggles for Aquatic Center


$916.53ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$916.53ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE
SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE Fire-EMS Training $55.00Recertification fee for Car Seat Technician


SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE Fire-EMS Training $55.00Car Seat Tech Renewal


SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE Fire-EMS Training $55.00Safe Kids Child Seat Tech Certification


SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE Fire-EMS Training $55.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA


SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE Fire-EMS Training $55.00Car Seat Technician Rewewal


SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE Fire-EMS Training $55.00Car Seat Tech Certification Denton


SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE Fire-EMS Training $55.00Car Seat Tech Certification - Stuart


$385.00SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$385.00SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Baler Processing $19.98JANITORIAL SUPPLIES


$19.98SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $99.90JANITORIAL SUPPLIES


$99.90SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $39.96JANITORIAL SUPPLIES


$39.96SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 36 of 50


46







SAMS CLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $88.86City Hall Custodial Supplies


$88.86SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $251.38Station 3 Supplies


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations ($12.41)Station Supplies Sales Tax Credit


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $412.57Station Supplies


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $47.92Station Supplies


$699.46SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$948.16SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Administration $35.25Admin Supplies


$35.25SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $235.22CONCESSIONS


$235.22SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Operations $24.72Custodial Supplies - Oven Cleaner / Brillo Pad


$24.72SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$295.19SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Baler Processing $18.48TRASH BAGS FOR FACILITY


$18.48SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $204.91SCALE HOUSE SUPPLIES


SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.44TRASH BAGS FOR FACILITY


$260.35SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Diversion & Special $18.48TRASH BAGS FOR FACILITY


$18.48SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $156.80CONCESSIONS


SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $144.98CONCESSIONS


$301.78SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMSCLUB.COM Refuse - Residential $18.48TRASH BAGS FOR FACILITY


$18.48SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Refuse - Residential


$617.57SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 37 of 50


47







SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH
SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH Fire-EMS Operations $91.95Fit Testing Adapter for Scott SCBAs


$91.95SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$91.95SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SELF HELP CENTER, IN
SELF HELP CENTER, IN Capital Projects Fund $13,748.751% #16 Funding Self Help Cente


$13,748.75SELF HELP CENTER, IN - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$13,748.75SELF HELP CENTER, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $73.64Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $54.89Fuel


$128.53SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Training $75.00Fuel


$75.00SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$203.53SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA
SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $223.00SWANA DUES


$223.00SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$223.00SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOLSBURY HILL LLC
SOLSBURY HILL LLC Capital Projects Fund $16,470.59Technology Items (computers, software, and


$16,470.59SOLSBURY HILL LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$16,470.59SOLSBURY HILL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPARE LABS INC
SPARE LABS INC Public Transit - CARES Act $750.00Metered Max Active Vehicles - 12/01/21-01/


$750.00SPARE LABS INC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 38 of 50


48







$750.00SPARE LABS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE
SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE Hogadon - Operations $319.94Boot Chains snowmakers safety


$319.94SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$319.94SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  CENTRAL WYOMING
SQ  CENTRAL WYOMING Human Resources $10.00Training Webinar- Self-Care and Wellness A


$10.00SQ  CENTRAL WYOMING - Total For Human Resources


$10.00SQ  CENTRAL WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  COLORADO SWANA R
SQ  COLORADO SWANA R Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $850.00SWANA TRAINING FOR LM


SQ  COLORADO SWANA R Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $850.00TRAINING FOR MD  SWANA


$1,700.00SQ  COLORADO SWANA R - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,700.00SQ  COLORADO SWANA R - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA
SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA Human Resources $9.717 doughnuts ordered for Celebration with Ca


$9.71SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA - Total For Human Resources


$9.71SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  MONTANA SEALS AN
SQ  MONTANA SEALS AN WWTP Operations $211.36Packing


SQ  MONTANA SEALS AN WWTP Operations ($887.88)Credit


SQ  MONTANA SEALS AN WWTP Operations $846.26Packing


$169.74SQ  MONTANA SEALS AN - Total For WWTP Operations


$169.74SQ  MONTANA SEALS AN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 39 of 50


49







SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Fire-EMS Training $154.00Pediatric advanced life support certifications


$154.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$154.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  NORTHERN LIGHTS
SQ  NORTHERN LIGHTS Balefill - Baler Processing $1,700.00LOADER COUPLER FORKS


$1,700.00SQ  NORTHERN LIGHTS - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$1,700.00SQ  NORTHERN LIGHTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Ft. Caspar Museum $15.00Embroidery on uniform shirt


$15.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$15.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  WYOMING UNDERGRO
SQ  WYOMING UNDERGRO Water Distribution $206.00NACE CONFERENCE - M. ANDERSON/B.LOCK


$206.00SQ  WYOMING UNDERGRO - Total For Water Distribution


$206.00SQ  WYOMING UNDERGRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Hogadon - Admin $93.83Office supplies


$93.83STAPLES - Total For Hogadon - Admin


STAPLES Refuse - Residential $167.96SUPPLIES FOR DRIVERS REFUSE RESIDENTIAL


$167.96STAPLES - Total For Refuse - Residential


$261.79STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Police State Grants $60.00Notary Public Application


$60.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Police State Grants


$60.00STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 40 of 50


50







STERLING
STERLING Human Resources $1,063.19Background checks


$1,063.19STERLING - Total For Human Resources


$1,063.19STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUBWAY 13956
SUBWAY 13956 Fire-EMS Training $10.18Lunch while traveling for training


$10.18SUBWAY 13956 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$10.18SUBWAY 13956 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC.
SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Buildings & Structures Fund $898.11Installation of heater


$898.11SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Hogadon - Operations $532.79Electrical work


$532.79SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Refuse - Residential $233.76Installation of conduit - data wiring


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Refuse - Residential $778.65Trash compactor repair


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Refuse - Residential $809.80Installation of USB receptacles


$1,822.21SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$3,253.11SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Ice Arena - Operations $345.25Fire extinguisher inspection


$345.25SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$345.25SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE ARC OF NATRONA C
THE ARC OF NATRONA C Capital Projects Fund $2,916.691%#16 Funding The Arc of Natro


$2,916.69THE ARC OF NATRONA C - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$2,916.69THE ARC OF NATRONA C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 41 of 50


51







THE GOODYEAR TIRE &
THE GOODYEAR TIRE & Fleet Maintenance Fund $385.25Vehicle alignment


$385.25THE GOODYEAR TIRE & - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$385.25THE GOODYEAR TIRE & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $33.92Cabinet repair supplies for Solid Waste


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $10.97City Hall Custodial Supplies


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund ($24.99)Repair supplies for Solid Waste


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $79.87Kennel repair supplies for Metro Animal Shel


$99.77THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Training $126.32Furring strips, padlocks


$126.32THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Training


THE HOME DEPOT Golf - Operations $107.61General Golf Shop Supplies


$107.61THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Golf - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $49.02Shop supplies


$49.02THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Water Tanks $41.64NIPPES


$41.64THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Water Tanks


$424.36THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE OFFICE SHOP, INC
THE OFFICE SHOP, INC Fire-EMS Administration $95.83October 2021 Maintenance Agreement


THE OFFICE SHOP, INC Fire-EMS Administration $88.98Admin printer service charges for Nov 21


$184.81THE OFFICE SHOP, INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$184.81THE OFFICE SHOP, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE SOLID WASTE ASSO
THE SOLID WASTE ASSO Balefill - Diversion & Special $223.00Public member association dues/CO RM Cha


$223.00THE SOLID WASTE ASSO - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$223.00THE SOLID WASTE ASSO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 42 of 50


52







THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE Sewer Wastewater Collection $13.82shipping of dongle


$13.82THE UPS STORE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$13.82THE UPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THIRTY THREE MILE RO
THIRTY THREE MILE RO Sewer Wastewater Collection $410.20Monthly flushing water - Nov. & Dec. 2021


$410.20THIRTY THREE MILE RO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$410.20THIRTY THREE MILE RO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Buildings & Structures Fund $173.70Aug/Sept/Oct 2021 copy charge


$173.70TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $129.45December 2021 copy charge


$129.45TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Public Transit - Operations $95.83December 2021 copy charge


$95.83TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Public Transit - Operations


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $112.30December 2021 copy charge


$112.30TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations


$511.28TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE
ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Ft. Caspar Museum $49.50Plastic bags for use in gift shop


$49.50ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$49.50ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0161565087
UNITED    0161565087 Information Services ($14.00)UNITED AIRLINES


($14.00)UNITED    0161565087 - Total For Information Services


($14.00)UNITED    0161565087 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 43 of 50


53







UPS  (800) 811-1648
UPS  (800) 811-1648 Regional Water Operations $162.25Bromate Shipping


$162.25UPS  (800) 811-1648 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$162.25UPS  (800) 811-1648 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Public Transit - Operations $285.00MEDICAL SERVICES & HEALTH PRACTITIONER


URGENT CARE OF CASPE Public Transit - Operations $380.00MEDICAL SERVICES & HEALTH PRACTITIONER


$665.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$665.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5762700491
USPS PO 5762700491 Water Distribution $22.90CITY SAMPLE PLAN SENT TO EPA


$22.90USPS PO 5762700491 - Total For Water Distribution


$22.90USPS PO 5762700491 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UW CASHIER OFFICE
UW CASHIER OFFICE Engineering $95.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


$95.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Engineering


UW CASHIER OFFICE Sewer Wastewater Collection $665.00workzone safety and flagger training for WW


$665.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


UW CASHIER OFFICE Streets $825.00T² Workshop--Care & Repair of Asphalt Pave


UW CASHIER OFFICE Streets $1,615.00T² Workshop----Work Zone & Flagger Certific


$2,440.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Streets


$3,200.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Planning $56.50GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL


$56.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Planning


$56.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 44 of 50


54







VCN WYDSHELPDESK
VCN WYDSHELPDESK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $87.50EMPLOYEE DMV CLASS A DRIVE TEST


$87.50VCN WYDSHELPDESK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


VCN WYDSHELPDESK Refuse - Residential $87.50TRAINING CDL TEST


$87.50VCN WYDSHELPDESK - Total For Refuse - Residential


$175.00VCN WYDSHELPDESK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Buildings & Structures Fund $40.01Acct #442124121-00001


$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


VERIZON WIRELESS Cemetery $40.01Acct #442204089-00001


$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Cemetery


VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint. $229.69Acct #342080735-00001


$229.69VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Distribution $276.04Acct #542255605-00001


$276.04VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Distribution


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $266.16Acct #942021615-00001


$266.16VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Meters


VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $146.52Acct #842227834-00001


$146.52VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations


$998.43VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC City Attorney $82.74File destruction


$82.74VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For City Attorney


$82.74VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Golf - Operations $120.03Cellular Service for Irrigation Ipad


$120.03VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Golf - Operations


$120.03VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 45 of 50


55







WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF
WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets $140.47Propane for December


$140.47WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF - Total For Streets


$140.47WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Buildings & Structures Fund $5.56City Hall Custodial Supplies


$5.56WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


WAL-MART #1617 Fire-EMS Operations $11.88Station Supplies


WAL-MART #1617 Fire-EMS Operations $31.63Station 3 Supplies


$43.51WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


WAL-MART #1617 Public Transit - Operations $346.56COVID Supplies


$346.56WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$395.63WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $9.21Door repair supplies at Aquatics Center


$9.21WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


WEAR PARTS INC Traffic Control $349.73Bolts, nuts and washers for sign repair


$349.73WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Traffic Control


WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $18.72Bolts


$18.72WEAR PARTS INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$377.66WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME
WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME Property Insurance Fund $5,000.00Confidential legal or medical matters


$5,000.00WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$5,000.00WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PLAINS ENGINEER
WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Capital Projects Fund $2,000.00Design of Poplar Street Bridge


$2,000.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 46 of 50


56







$2,000.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $848.74Online/software subscription charges


$848.74WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney


$848.74WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $1,105.90Poplar-CYtoCollins Design Wate


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $4,735.00K St Imp-St Mary-Bryan Stk Eng


$5,840.90WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$5,840.90WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WYOMING LOCK
WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Buildings & Structures Fund $160.00Vault combo change & service call


$160.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$160.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WILLIAMS, PORTER, DA
WILLIAMS, PORTER, DA Property Insurance Fund $38.00Confidential legal or medical matters


$38.00WILLIAMS, PORTER, DA - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$38.00WILLIAMS, PORTER, DA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $1,706.00EngCA for Industrial Ave Elm t


WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $3,094.88EngCA for Industrial Ave Elm t


$4,800.88WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$4,800.88WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics - Operations $26.94Calendar for Ace's Office


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 47 of 50


57







$26.94WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics - Operations


WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Baler Processing $10.97CLOCK FOR BALER BLDG AND 3 MONTHS OF 


$10.97WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Diversion & Special $29.88CLOCK FOR BALER BLDG AND 3 MONTHS OF 


$29.88WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


WM SUPERCENTER Buildings & Structures Fund $26.91City Center Custodial Supplies


$26.91WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Administration $26.66Coffee for Fire Admin


$26.66WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Operations $10.27E32 Coolant pump


$10.27WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


WM SUPERCENTER Ice Arena - Concessions $33.12CONCESSIONS


$33.12WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


WM SUPERCENTER Water Distribution $17.08Office supplies


$17.08WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Water Distribution


$181.83WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPSG, INC.
WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $74.50Helmet Front


$74.50WPSG, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$74.50WPSG, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA
WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA City Council $245.00Registration for WAM Winter Conference


WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA City Council ($90.00)Credit overcharge for WAM Winter Conferen


WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA City Council ($45.00)Credit for overcharge for WAM Winter Confe


WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA City Council $520.00Registrations for the WAM Winter Conferenc


$630.00WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA - Total For City Council


WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA City Manager ($95.00)Credit overcharge for WAM Winter Conferen


WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA City Manager $325.00Registrations for the WAM Winter Conferenc


$230.00WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA - Total For City Manager


$860.00WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 48 of 50


58







WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL
WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL Regional Water Operations $395.002022 Annual Conference Registration


$395.00WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL - Total For Regional Water Operations


$395.00WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO
WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO Capital Projects Fund $50.48Decorative Lighting, Street Tr


$50.48WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$50.48WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,107.60Hook


$1,107.60WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,107.60WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING OFFICE PRODU
WYOMING OFFICE PRODU Parks - Parks Maint. $75.59Flags for building


$75.59WYOMING OFFICE PRODU - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$75.59WYOMING OFFICE PRODU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING REC & PARKS
WYOMING REC & PARKS Aquatics - Operations $50.00Jen and Edwin WRPA Membership


$50.00WYOMING REC & PARKS - Total For Aquatics - Operations


WYOMING REC & PARKS Rec Center - Operations $50.00Jen and Edwin WRPA Membership


$50.00WYOMING REC & PARKS - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$100.00WYOMING REC & PARKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Refuse - Recycling $1,250.00Freon removal


$1,250.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Refuse - Recycling


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 49 of 50


59







$1,250.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $221.87Monthly copier usage


$221.87XEROX CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations


$221.87XEROX CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


YOUTH CRISIS CENTER
YOUTH CRISIS CENTER Capital Projects Fund $17,452.501%#16 Funding Youth Crisis Cen


$17,452.50YOUTH CRISIS CENTER - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$17,452.50YOUTH CRISIS CENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


$1,422,023.73CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 1/31/2022 3:01:03 PM Page 50 of 50


60







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING


BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 


02/01/22


Additional Accounts Payable


01/13/22 Prewrits - Payroll Vendors, Sales Tax & AP Vendors


Life Insurance Company of N. America (Cigna) 24,503.73


State of Wyo - Dept. of Revenue - Sales tax 625.82


State of Wyo Dept of Admin & Info 865,353.67


Remax - Reprint of 9/22/21 (lost) payment 450.00


890,933.22


01/20/22 Prewrits - Payroll Vendors, Travel Reimbursement & AP Vendors


American Heritage Life Insurance Company (Allstate) 4,235.36


Craig Morrison - Travel reimbursement 265.50


Treto Const - Reprint of 1/05/22 (lost) payment 29,146.00


Wyo Dept of Workforce Services 74,600.08


108,246.94


Total Additional AP 999,180.16$     


61







62







63







64







65







66







67







68







E 2ND ST


E 12TH ST


E F ST


HAT SIX RD


WEST BELT
 LOOP


E 21ST ST


SE WYOMING BLVD


E K ST


E 15TH ST


W 1ST ST


CY AVE


OLD GLENROCK HWY


E A ST


US INTERSTATE I-25
E US HIGHWAY 20-26


S 
R


O
B


ER
TS


O
N


 R
D


W 15TH ST


METRO RD


US HIGHWAY 20-26 BY PASS


EA
G


LE
 D


R


SI
X 


M
IL


E 
R


D


S 
PO


PL
A


R
 S


T


SA
LT


 C
RE


EK
 H


W
Y


S 
EL


M
 S


T


S 
W


A
LS


H
 D


R


W 38TH ST


EVENTS DR


S 
M


C
K


IN
LE


Y 
ST


E 24TH ST


VE
NT


UR
E 


W
AY


S 
B


EV
ER


LY
 S


T


E 29TH ST


E 1ST ST


N
 P


O
PL


A
R


 S
T


Disclaimer: All data, information, and maps are provided
without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness
or completeness even though the Natrona Regional Geospatial
Cooperative (NRGC) has used reasonable efforts to make its
data as accurate as possible.  Maps and data are to be used for
reference purpose only and the NRGC shall assume no liability
for the use, misuse, accuracy or completeness of this
information.


Prepared Date: 20211019


••


City of Casper Ward Boundaries 2020 Census
Ward 1 Pop: 19,591
Ward 2 Pop: 19,917
Ward 3 Pop: 20,301


69







70







71







72







73







74







75







76







77







78







79







80







81







82







83







84







85







86







87







88







89







90







91







92







93







94







95







96







!


!


!


!


E 1ST ST


S
 B


E
V


E
R


L
Y


 S
T


120


126


Zone Change Request - 110 & 104 South Beverly St


·
97







!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


E A ST


E 2ND ST


E 1ST ST


S
 L


O
W


E
L


L
 S


T


S
 L


E
N


N
O


X
 S


T


S
 B


E
V


E
R


L
Y


 S
T


U
N


IV
E


R
S


IT
Y


 C
T


1ST STREET LNN
 L


O
W


E
L


L
 S


T


N
 L


E
N


N
O


X
 S


T


N
 B


E
V


E
R


L
Y


 S
T


N
O


R
T


H
W


A
Y


 C
T


W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN
 S


T


220


105


142


233


250


124


240


163


115


126


101


140


129


132


132


114


162


152


133


200


124


143


153


203


115


115


142


234


141


121


135


139


136


148


102


124


154


142


222


152


230


104


210


143


120


245


223


125


154


112


133


202


136


148


123


223


150


145


148


126


222


151


217


149


128


233


226


151


204


133


232


228


111


104


143


101


160


146


162


123


152


134


153


214


111


112


19851905


1945


2005


1804


2066


2060


2037


2036


2121


2025


2065


2074


2082


2018


1948


1997


1957


1831


2040


2044


2064


2092


1916


1804


19771901


1924


1740


2123


2115
2105


1843


2095


2122


2045


2102


2112


2086


1931


1835


1831


2113


1747


2117


1831


1981


2054


2072


2074


1900


2087


2050


2077


2035


2084


1819


2111
2091


2222


2103


1735


1837


1814


1743


2107


2200


1729


2046


1932


1805


1739


1980


2100


2075


2081


1725


1817


1850


2057


1930


2080


1905


2032


1937


1940


1908


2073


2042


2071


1717


1900


1961


1727


1972
1964


1737


1842


2053


2051


2047
2067


1933
1917


1949


2055


2056


2041


2052


2043


2064


1843


2233


1728


2101


Zone Change Request - 110 & 104 South Beverly St


·
98







!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


E 1ST ST


S
 L


E
N


N
O


X
 S


T


S
 B


E
V


E
R


L
Y


 S
T


N
O


R
T


H
W


A
Y


 C
T


N
 L


E
N


N
O


X
 S


T


N
 B


E
V


E
R


L
Y


 S
T 1ST STREET LN


115


126


101


140


132


124


115


142
135


136


148


102


124


142


152


120


125


154


112


133


136


150


145


148


126


151


149


128


104


162


123


134


112


2066


2060


2037


2036


2018


1948


2044


2064


1916


1924


1835
1831


2054


2072


2074


1900


2050


2046


1932


1980


2100


2057


1930


2062


2070


1940


1908


2073


2042


1900


1972


1964


1842


2053
2047


2067
2063


2056


2052


1988


2043


Legend


Urban Agriculture(AG) Urban Agriculture(AG)
Old Yellowstone District & South Poplar Corridor(OYDSPC)


Old Yellowstone District & 
South Poplar Corridor(OYDSPC)


Neighborhood Convenience(C1) Neighborhood Convenience(C1)
General Business(C2) General Business(C2)
Central Business(C3) Central Business(C3)
Highway Business(C4) Highway Business(C4)
Office Business(OB) Office Business(OB)
Educational District(ED) Educational District(ED)
Hospital Medical(HM) Hospital Medical(HM)
Limited Industrial(M1) Limited Industrial(M1)
General Industrial(M2) General Industrial(M2)
Park Historic(PH) Park Historic(PH)
Planned Unit Development(PUD) Planned Unit Development(PUD)
Residential Estate(R1) Residential Estate(R1)
One Unit Residential(R2) One Unit Residential(R2)
One to Four Unit Residential(R3) One to Four Unit Residential(R3)
High-Density Residential(R4) High-Density Residential(R4)
Mixed Residential(R5) Mixed Residential(R5)
Manufactured Home Park(R6) Manufactured Home Park(R6)


Zone Change Request - 110 & 104 South Beverly St


·
99







100







101







102







103







104







105







106







107







108







109







110







111







112







113







114







115







116







117







118







119







120







121







122







123







124







125







126







127







128







129







130







131







132







133







134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







146







147







148







149







150







151







152







153







154







155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163







164







165







166







167







168







169







170







171







172







173







174







175







176







177







178







179







180







181







182







183







184







185







186







187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







200







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213







214







215







216







217







218







219







220







221







222







223







224







225







226







227







228







229







230







231







232







233







234







235







236







237







238







239







240







241







242







243







244







245







246







247







248







249







250







251







252







253







254







255







256







257







258







259







260







261







262







263







264







265







266







267







268







269







270







271







272







273







274







275







276







277







278







279







280







281







282







283







284







285







286







287







288







289







290







291







292







293







294







295







296







297







298







299







300







301







302







303







304







305







306







307







308







309







310







311







312







313







314







315







316







317







318







319







320







321







322







323







324







325







326







327







328







329







330







331







332







333







334







335







336







337







338







339







340







341







342





		Agenda

		3. Council Meeting Minutes 

		5. Bills & Claims

		Addendum



		8. Establish Public Hearing/FY 2022 Budget Amendment #2

		9.A Ward Boundaries

		Memorandum

		Ordinance No. 3-22

		Current Ward Boundaries

		Proposed Ward Boundaries



		9.B Resort Liquor License No. 1/Hilton Garden Inn

		Memorandum 

		Copy of Application

		Affidavit of Website Publication



		10. Eagle Valley Addition

		Subdivision Agreement

		Aerial Map

		Zoning Map  #4

		Plat - Reduced

		Public Comment Letters (2)

		Ordinance No. 1-22



		11. Zone Change104 & 110 S. Beverly Street 

		Location Maps - Aerial and Zoning

		Ordinance No. 2-22



		12.A.1 Regional Response Team 2/Homeland Security Grant - $20,000

		Memorandum

		Grant Award Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-11



		12.A.2 Regional Response Team 2/Homeland Security Grant - $16,000

		Memorandum

		Grant Award Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-12



		12.A.3 Regional Response Team 2/Homeland Security Grant - $91,296 

		Memorandum

		Grant Award Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-13



		12.A.4 WyoStar and WyoStar II Local Investment Pool Accounts

		Memorandum

		Memo from Attorney - Statutory Authority

		Resolution No. 22-14



		12.A.5 College Drive Multi-Use Pathway/WYDOT

		Memorandum

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-15



		12.A.6 Casper Regional Landfill Survey/JKC Engineering 

		Memorandum

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-16



		12.A.7 Investment Policy Amendment

		Memorandum

		Statement of Investment Policy, Revision 5

		Resolution No. 22-17



		13.A.1 Pneumatic Roller/Power Equipment

		Memorandum

		Bid Specifications



		13.A.2 4x4 Pickup/Greiner

		Memorandum

		Specifications



		13.A.3 Truck Chassis/CMI Teco

		Memorandum

		Bid Specifications



		13.A.4 Landfill Leachate Collection & Control Structure Enclosures/Reject Bids

		Memorandum

		Transmission Distribution Services Withdrawl Letter



		13.A.5 Financial Interest Disclosures

		Memorandum

		2022 Financial Interest Disclosure Forms



		13.A.6 Surplus COVID Supplies/Natrona County Health Department

		13.A.7 Reduction of Debt/Lease 135 N. Ash

		Memorandum

		Resolution No. 20-239 - Authorizing a Debt Workout Agreement

		Fundraising by Benchmark Period










